Board of Directors July	21, 2022, Meetin	g Minutes					
Board Members preser	nt:						
Mike Grace, Board Cha	ir <u>X arv 6:35</u>	Lauri Defazio, Vice Cha	nir <u>X</u> Darcy Ska	ala, Secretary <u>abs</u> .			
Christine Arden, Memb	stine Arden, Member <u>X arv 6:45</u> Warren Harding, Member <u>X</u>						
Staff present: Stephen Supervisor, Ed Nielsen,		danager; Mike Cottonwoo	od, Maintenance				
Public Input Meeting co	alled to order by t	he Vice-Chair at 6:30 p.m	. who led the gr	oup in the Pledge of			
Board Meeting called to order by the Chair at 7:05 p.m.							
a majority of the comm	nents were compl	omments were received for iments on the District poo times increased and to ha	ol operations and	d programming. Those			
Recognition of the summer camp program staff and the good job they are doing was made, and questions asked regarding the increase in pool attendance each afternoon above previous years.							
#4 Consent Agenda;							
Motion to adopt made by <u>Harding</u> , Seconded by <u>Arden</u>							
•		ent Agenda with correctio vote results on the CalTRU		_			
Motion	<u>4</u> Ayes	<u>0</u> No	Absent				
#5. Old Business							
#5a Update on the 70 ^t	h Anniversary Jub	ilee.					
Board Members Hardin	ng and Grace will s	serve as the steering com	mittee for the co	elebration.			
Motion to adopt: No action taken							
Motion	Ayes	No	Absent	Abstention			

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District

#6 New Business

#6a Presentation was made by Megan Barnett, Regional Advisor of the KYA Group regarding their construction and management services offered to government agencies under CMAS and GSA guidelines. Megan explained how their program works and answered questions from the Board Members.

The Board appreciated the explanation to allow an understanding of the process with the KYA Group. The Board directed staff to seek information and proposals from the KYA Group for the projects which have been identified and to bring a proposed contract back for approval.

Motion to	adopt : No action	necessary at th	s point.					
Vote	Ayes	No	Absent	Abstent	ion			
entice rete Committee Board prov	ention of current e e in support of the vided direction to	employees. The e idea, the Board staff to bring th	Board discussed t I Chair expressed s e financial impact	fing and scheduling the proposal with inpusupport for the propoto to the district of the rstand the complete	ut from the Personnel osal as well. The changes back to the			
The propos	sal is to be consid	ered prior to ad	option of the Final	Budget for FY 22-23.				
Motion to adopt: Direction was given and no vote was necessary.								
Vote	Ayes		loAbs	sent	_Abstention			
based on c		ied by the Sacra	mento County De	et the Preliminary Age partment of Finance.	enda for FY 22-23			
Vote	<u>4</u> Ayes	0 N	o <u>1</u> Abs	ent	_Abstention			

#7 Board Discussion

Staff proposed the idea of holding a Board Planning Retreat for the purpose of developing and prioritizing Projects, thus setting Goals and Objectives for Staff and to Focus staff efforts for improved productivity.

A short discussion was held, and staff was directed to bring a proposal for dates in September or October of 2022.

The idea was presented to have an annual Board Planning Retreat to develop goals and objectives for the coming Fiscal Year each spring going forward.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen Fraher, District Manager